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Mr Eainom Walsh 
Director of SeI-vices, Environment Section 
Louth County Council 
County Hall 
Mi 1 lenn i u m  Centre 
Dunclalk, Co. Louth 
REF: \VI1 i teri \,er Land fi I 1  

17 November, 2009 
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An Ghniomhotreoch! urn Choornhnli Condirham! 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
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T +353 53 916 0600 
F t353 53 916 0699 
E. info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa le 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

Reg No. WOOOO-03 

re: Objection to tlie proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence review of 
Louth County Couiicil in respect of a facility at Whiteriver Laiidfill Site, 
Whiteriver & Gunstown Townland, Dunleer, CO Louth . 

Dear Mr Walsh 

I am to acknowledge, in accordance with Article 23(1) of tlie Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations, the receipt 011 16 November 2009, of an objection by you. 
the licensee, in accordance with Section 42(3) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 
to 2008, to tlie proposed decision of‘ the Agency in respect of the ab0X.e referenced 
waste licence review. 

I am to state that the objection is under consideration by tlie Agency. in accordance 
M’ i t h the re1 evan t pro vis i 011s o f the 1 egi S I  at i o 11. 

Yours sincerely, 

A 

Ann Kelioe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


